
 

 
i 

EAST HAMPSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
PENNS PLACE 
PETERSFIELD 
HAMPSHIRE  
GU31 4EX 
 

Telephone: 01730 266551 
Website: www.easthants.gov.uk 

 

 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA 
 
 

Date: Tuesday 19 October 2021   

Time: 10.00 am 

Venue: Council Chamber, Penns Place, Petersfield, GU31 4EX 

 
 

Membership:   Councillor  
 
Councillors D Ashcroft, G Hill, and E Woodard 
 
Reserve: B Mouland 
 

 
 
The business to be transacted is set out below:  
 
Gill Kneller 
Chief Executive 
 
 
11 October 2021 
 
Contact Officer: Emma Carlyle  02392 446151 
Email:  emma.carlyle@havant.gov.uk 



 

 
ii 

 

  Page 

 

PART 1 (Items open for public attendance) 
 

 
 

1  Election of Chairman   
 

 

2  Apologies for Absence   
 
To receive and record any apologies for absence. 
 

 

3  Chairman's Announcements   
 

 

4  Declarations of Interest   
 
To receive and record any declarations of interest from members 
present in respect of the application being considered. 
 

 

5  Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a PREMISES LICENCE - 
Domino's Pizza Bordon 6 Chalet Hill Bordon GU35 0TQ   
 
Report of the Licensing Officer, EHDC/026/2021, enclosed. 
 

1 - 36 

 

PART 2 (Confidential Items - closed to the public) 
 

 
 



 

 
iii 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

IF YOU WOULD LIKE A VERSION OF THIS AGENDA, OR 
ANY OF ITS REPORTS, IN LARGE PRINT, BRAILLE, 
AUDIO OR IN ANOTHER LANGUAGE PLEASE CONTACT 
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES ON 01730 234073. 
 
 

Internet 
 

This agenda and its accompanying reports can also be found on the East 
Hampshire District Council website: www.easthants.gov.uk 
 
 

Public Attendance and Participation 
 

Members of the public are welcome to attend and observe the meetings. 
Many of the Council’s meetings allow the public to make deputations on 
matters included in the agenda. Rules govern this procedure and for further 
information please get in touch with the contact officer for this agenda.  
 
Disabled Access 
 

All meeting venues have full access and facilities for the disabled. 
 

Emergency Procedure 
 
Please ensure that you are familiar with the location of all emergency exits 
which are clearly marked. In the unlikely event of an emergency an alarm will 
sound. 
 
PLEASE EVACUATE THE BUILDING IMMEDIATELY. 
 
DO NOT RE-ENTER THE BUILDING UNTIL AUTHORISED TO DO SO. 
 
No Smoking Policy 
 

All meeting venues operate a no smoking policy on all premises and ground 
 

http://www.easthants.gov.uk/


 

 
iv 

. 
 

  
 



 

NON EXEMPT  
 

                

EAST HAMPSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 19 October 2021 
 
LICENSING ACT 2003 – APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE – 
Domino’s Pizza Bordon 6 Chalet Hill Bordon GU35 0TQ 
 
Licensing Officer  
 
FOR DECISION  EHDC/026/2021 
 
Portfolio: N/A  
 
Director: Natalie Meagher  
 
Key Decision: No 
 

 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report  
 
1.1  To consider an application for a premises licence under the Licensing 

Act 2003. 
 
 
2.0 Recommendation  
 

a) Grant the application  
b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or 

adding to them 
c) refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor 
d) Reject the whole or part of the application 

 
3.0 Executive Summary  
 
3.1      JGS Pizza Limited trading as Domino’s Pizza Bordon has applied for a 

new premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 for Domino’s Pizza 
Bordon, 6 Chalet Hill, Bordon, Hampshire GU35 0TQ. The application 
is shown in appendix A. The plans of the premises are shown in 
appendix B.  

 
3.2  The applicant describes the premises as the following: 
 This is a nationally recognised delivery brand under the F2 Licence 

granted by Domino’s pizza group. The premises comprise a Domino's 
pizza home delivery service. The vast majority of food is home 
delivered, the rest is collected for consumption off premises.   

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



 

  
3.3 The operating schedule of the application details the following 

licensable activities and hours requested;     
 
  

Activity Days Hours 

 
Late night 
refreshment indoors 
and outdoors 
 
 

 
Monday – Sunday  
 
 
 
 

 
23:00 – 01:00 

Opening Hours 
 
 

Monday – Sunday  

 
 

10:00 – 01:00 

 
 

3.4 In accordance with East Hampshire District Council’s Licensing Policy, 
the Licensing Authority expects operating schedules to take account of 
the nature of the area where the premises are situated, the type of 
premises concerned, the licensable activities to be provided and the 
needs of the local community. 

 
3.5 The applicant has described, in the operating schedule, the steps they 

intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives, prevention of 
crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and 
protection of children from harm, as detailed below; 

 
General – all four licensing objectives  
 
The store is a franchise of the worldwide Domino's home delivery pizza 
chain. Domino's have been in business for more than 40 years and 
during that time, has developed a system of business which primarily 
involves a home delivery services. Whilst it is possible to collect our 
products from the store, the vast majority of our business is delivering 
pizzas and other products we sell, to people's homes. We are 
governed by the rigorous standards set out in the Domino's Franchise 
Agreement and these relate to all aspects of operating the business, 
from the preparation of ingredients right through to the manner in which 
the product is delivered to our customers. We are mindful of our 
obligations to our staff, our customers, and others (e.g. local residents) 
who may be effected by the operation of our business. Our store is 
adequately staffed so as to allow the proper management of the 
premises and supervision of those who visit them. The Domino's 
system does not allow the sale of alcohol. Where customers visit the 
store, our pizzas are supplied to them in closed cardboard boxes and 
the nature and size of the product is conductive to being taken home 
for consumption, rather than being eaten whilst walking along. 
 

Page 2



 

The prevention of crime and disorder  
 
We will actively co-operate with the local police to ensure that we are 
made aware of particular problems which affect the area and which 
may potentially affect our store. 
We will not countenance the use or supply of illegal drugs and our staff 
to inform the police immediately of any such suspected activity on or in 
the vicinity of the store. Our employment policies are designed to 
ensure we recruit professional and reputable staff.  
We do not use or supply glassware. 
 
Public Safety  
 
The premises comply with all requisite health and safety legislation. We 
carry out regular health and safety risk assessments and are required 
to do so under the terms of our Franchise Agreement. In the most 
unlikely event that a greater number of people congregate in the 
premises that is conductive to public safety, we will not hesitate to ask 
people to leave the store and we will always encourage them to take 
advantage of our home delivery service, which is the primary way in 
which we serve our customers. 
 
The Prevention of public nuisance  
 
Our doors and windows will be kept closed at night to prevent the 
transmission of noise.  
Our stores have very few customers who visit to buy our product to 
take away, but those who do visit will be asked to leave the premises 
quietly and with due consideration for our neighbours. 
Music will not be played in the premises. 
Our delivery drivers are instructed to enter and leave their vehicles 
quietly and considerately, not to leave engines running, to park 
considerately, and at all times to have in mind our neighbours 
(particularly residential occupiers). 
We would have no hesitation in banning people who visit the store and 
regularly leave the premises in a noisy fashion. 
Our equipment is properly sound insulated and operated strictly in 
accordance with manufacturers' requirements, guidelines and 
tolerances. 
All our air extraction system complies with Building Regulations 
requirements and is designed to ensure that there is no escape of 
cooking smells to neighbouring premises. We neither use nor supply 
glassware.  

 
The protection of children from harm 

  
Our store is not licenced for the sale of alcohol. Because of the nature 
of the licence for which we are applying and the nature of our business 
generally, it is most unlikely that a child accompanied by an adult would 
visit our store during the hours which we are licenced.  

Page 3



 

 
 
 
 
3.6 Designated Premises Supervisor 
 

The premises do not require a designated premises supervisor 
because the application is not for the sale of alcohol.  
 

 
3.7 Responsible Authorities 
 

All responsible authorities have been consulted regarding this 
application.  

 
Planning responded with no objection.  
  
No further comments were received from the remaining responsible 
authorities. 
 

3.8 Representations 
  

A representation has been received from an interested person as 
shown in full at appendix C. The representation relates to the objective 
the prevention of public nuisance.  

 
 An extract is detailed below; 
  

‘…I strongly object to this application and my reasons are the 
disturbance, noise and litter’  

 
 
4.0 Additional Budgetary Implications  

 
N/A 

 

 
5.0 Background and relationship to the Corporate Strategy and 

Directorate Business Plan/s 
 

N/A 
 
6.0 Options considered and reasons for the recommendation 
 
6.1 The Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to 

promoting the licensing objectives, which are: 
 

 The prevention of crime and disorder; 

 Public safety; 

 The prevention of public nuisance; 

Page 4



 

 The protection of children from harm. 
 

In making its deliberations, the Committee is obliged to have regard to 
the Councils own Licensing Policy and National Guidance. The 
Committee must also have regard to the representations that have 
been made balanced against the conditions offered by the applicant 
and the evidence that it hears. 
 
The Committee must take one of the following steps, as it considers 
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 
 
e) Grant the application as asked 
f) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or 

adding to them 
g) refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor 
h) Reject the whole or part of the application 
 

 
The Committee should note that it cannot modify the conditions or 
reject the whole or part of the application merely because it considers it 
desirable to do so. It must be appropriate in order to promote the 
licensing objectives. 

 
 
7.0 Resource Implications 

 
7.1 Financial Implications - None 

 
7.2 Human Resources Implications - None 
 
7.3 Other Resource Implication - None 
 
8.0 Legal Implications 
 
8.1 This is an application under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 and 

must be determined in accordance with Section 18 of the same Act and 
this will be in accordance with the requirements of the Licensing 
objectives.  

 
 
9.0 Risks 
 

N/A 
 
 
10 Consultation  
 
10.1 This premises licence application has been consulted on with all 

responsible authorities and the public under the requirements of the 
Licensing Act 2003. 

Page 5



 

 
11 Communication 
 
11.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee are delegated to make the decision on 

this application. All interested parties will be sent a notice of decision 
following the hearing. 

 
 
Appendices:  
 
This report consists of: 
 
Appendix A – Application Form 
Appendix B – Plan of the premises 
Appendix C – Representation 
 
 
Agreed and signed off by: 
 
Legal: Surinder Atkar 05.10.2021  
Head of Neighbourhood Support:  Natalie Meagher 04.10.2021 
 
 
       
 
Contact Officer: Taylor Mitchell   
Job Title:   Licensing Officer 
Telephone:  01730 234095 
E-Mail:  TaylorMarie.Mitchell@easthants.gov.uk 
 

Page 6



APPENDIX - A  

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 

 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.  If you are 

completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all cases ensure that your 

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use additional sheets if necessary. 

 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

 

 

I/We JGS Pizza Ltd Trading as Domino’s Pizza Bordon      

         (Insert name(s) of applicant)  

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the 

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

 

Part 1 – Premises details 

  

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

      

Domino’s Pizza Bordon  

6 Chalet Hil 

Post town       Bordon Postcode GU35 0TQ 

 

Telephone number at premises (if any)   01420 475757 

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £    BAND B  

 

Part 2 - Applicant details 

 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as        Please tick as appropriate 

 

a) an individual or individuals *  please complete section (A) 

b) a person other than an individual *   

 i as a limited company/limited liability 

partnership 

 please complete section (B) 

 ii as a partnership (other than limited 

liability) 

 please complete section (B) 

 iii as an unincorporated association or  please complete section (B) 

 iv other (for example a statutory corporation)  please complete section (B) 

Page 7



c) a recognised club  please complete section (B) 

d) a charity  please complete section (B) 

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment  please complete section (B) 

f) a health service body  please complete section (B) 

g) 

 

 

 

ga) 

 

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the 

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an 

independent hospital in Wales 

 

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of 

Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 

(within the meaning of that Part) in an 

independent hospital in England 

 

 

 

 

 

 

please complete section (B) 

 

 

 

please complete section (B) 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in 

England and Wales 

 please complete section (B) 

 

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one 

box below):     

 

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the                

premises for licensable activities; or                                                                          x 
 

I am making the application pursuant to a   

 statutory function or  

 a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative  

 

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 

 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 
      

 

Surname 
      

First names 
      

Date of birth                                    I am 18 years old or over   Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Current residential 

address if different from 

premises address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 

(optional) 
      

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work 

checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see 
note 15 for information) 

 

Page 8



           

 

 

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 

 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 
      

 

Surname 

      
First names 

      

Date of birth                                 I am 18 years old or over  Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work 

checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see 

note 15 for information) 

 

           

 

Current residential 

address if different from 

premises address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 

(optional) 
      

 

 

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 

 

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where appropriate please 

give any registered number.  In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a 

body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned. 
 

Name JGS Pizza Ltd 

      

Address 

 

Suite 1 & 2 Avondale Business Centre, 55 Fleet Road, Fleet, Hants, GU51 3PJ 

 

      

Registered number (where applicable) 06560726 

Page 9



Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 

 

Limited Liability Company  

      

Telephone number (if any)  

      

E-mail address (optional)  

      

 

Part 3 Operating Schedule 

When do you want the premises licence to start? 

DD MM YYYY 

 

A  

 

S   

 

A   

 

P   

 

  

      

 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, 

when do you want it to end? 

DD MM YYYY 

                
 

 
 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 

      

The applicant is the Domino's store. This is a nationally recognised delivery brand under the F2 

Licence granted by Dominos pizza group. The premises comprise a Domino's pizza home 

delivery service. The vast majority of food is home delivered, the rest is collected for 

consumption off premise   

 

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any 

one time, please state the number expected to attend. 
      

 

 

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 

 

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 

 

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)         
Please tick all that 

apply 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)  

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)  

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)  

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)  

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)  

Page 10



f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)  

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)  

h) 
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  

(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 
 

 

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)                                      x  

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)  

 

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M 

Page 11



A 

 

Plays  
Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of a play take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read 

guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in 

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 12



B 

 

Films  
Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the exhibition of films take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)  

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please 

read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 13



C 

 

Indoor sporting events  
Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4) 

      

Day Start Finish 

Mon             

            

Tue             State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please 

read guidance note 5) 

                  

Wed             

            

Thur             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Fri             

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 14



D 

 

Boxing or wrestling 

entertainments  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

 

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment 

take place indoors or outdoors or both – 

please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling 
entertainment (please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 15



E 

 

Live music  
Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of live music take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music 
(please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of live music at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 16



F 

 

Recorded music  
Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the playing of recorded music take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music 

(please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the playing of recorded music at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 17



G 

 

Performances of 

dance 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

 

Will the performance of dance take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance 
(please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in 

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 18



H 

 

Anything of a similar 

description to that 

falling within (e), (f) or 

(g) 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be 

providing 

      

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or 

outdoors or both – please tick (please read 

guidance note 3)  

Indoors  

Mon             Outdoors  

            Both  

Tue             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Wed             

            

Thur             State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar 

description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  (please read 

guidance note 5) 

      
            

Fri             

            

Sat 
            

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling 

within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      
            

Sun 
            

            

 

Page 19



 I 

 

Late night 

refreshment 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

 

Will the provision of late night refreshment 

take place indoors or outdoors or both – 

please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both x 

Mon      

23:00 
01:00      

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Type of activity - hot food cooked on premises and available for 

delivery or for collection and consumption off premises. It will be 

open to public between the hours of 11:00am and 01:00am 

      

            

Tue 23:00      01:00      

            

Wed     

23:00  
01:00      

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night 

refreshment (please read guidance note 5) 

      
            

Thur    

23:00   
01:00      

            

Fri   

23:00    
01:00      

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to 

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 

guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat  

23:00    
01:00      

            

Sun    

23:00   
01:00      

            

 

Page 20



J 

 

Supply of alcohol 
Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for 
consumption – please tick (please read 

guidance note 8)   

 

On the 

premises 
 

Off the 

premises 
 

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please 

read guidance note 5) 

                  

Tue             

            

Wed             

            

Thur             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Fri             

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as 

designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the 

checklist at the end of the form): 

 

Name       

Date of birth                                    

Address 
      

Postcode       

Personal licence number (if known) 
      

Issuing licensing authority (if known) 
      

 

 

Page 21



 

K 
 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or 

matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of 

children (please read guidance note 9). 

      

 

L 
 

Hours premises are 

open to the public 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5) 

      

Day Start Finish 

Mon  

10:00     

 

01:00     

            

Tue    

10:00   

  

01:00    

            

Wed  

10:00     

  

01:00    

            Non standard timings.  Where you intend the premises to be 

open to the public at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

Thur   

10:00    

   

01:00   

            

Fri   

10:00    

   

01:00   

            

Sat  

10:00     

    

01:00  

            

Page 22



Sun    

10:00   

  

01:00    

            

 

 

M  

 
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

 

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10) 

The store is a franchise of the worldwide Domino's home delivery pizza chain. Domino's have 

been in business for more than 40 years and during that time, has developed a system of 

business which primarily involves a home delivery services. Whilst it is possible to collect our 

products from the store, the vast majority of our business is delivering pizzas and other 

products we sell, to people's homes. We are governed by the rigorous standards set out in the 

Domino's Franchise Agreement and these relate to all aspects of operating the business, from 

the preparation of ingredients right through to the manner in which the product is delivered to 

our customers. We are mindful of our obligations to our staff, our customers, and others (e.g. 

local residents) who may be effected by the operation of our business. Our store is adequately 

staffed so as to allow the proper management of the premises and supervision of those who 

visit them. The Domino's system does not allow the sale of alcohol. Where customers visit the 

store, our pizzas are supplied to them in closed cardboard boxes and the nature and size of the 

product is conductive to being taken home for consumption, rather than being eaten whilst 

walking along. 

 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

We will actively co-operate with the local police to ensure that we are made aware of particular 

problems which affect the are and which may potentially affect our store. 

 

We will not countenance the use or supply of illegal drugs and our staff to inform the police 

immediately of any such suspected activity on or in the vicinity of the store. Our employment 

policies are designed to ensure we recruit professional and reputable staff.  

 

We do not use or supply glassware. 

 

c) Public safety 

The premises comply with all requisite health and safety legislation. We carry out regular 

health and safety risk assessments and are required to do so under the terms of our Franchise 

Agreement. In the most unlikely event that a greater number of people congregate in the 

premises that is conductive to public safety, we will not hesitate to ask people to eave the store 

and we will always encourage them to take advantage of our home delivery service, which is 

the primary way in which we serve our customers. 

 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 

Page 23



Our doors and windows will be kept closed at night to prevent the transmission of noise.  

Our stores have very few customers who visit to buy our product to take away, but those who 

do visit will be asked to leave the premises quietly and with due consideration for our 

neighbours. 

Music will not be played in the premises. 

Our delivery drivers are instructed to enter and leave their vehicles quietly and considerately, 

not to leave engines running, to park considerately, and at all times to have in mind our 

neighbours (particularly residential occupiers). 

We would have no hesitation in banning people who visit the store and regularly leave the 

premises in a noisy fashion. 

Our equipment is properly sound insulated and operated strictly in accordance with 

manufacturers' requirements, guide lines and tolerances. 

All our air extraction system complies with Building Regulations requirements and is designed 

to ensure that there is no escape of cooking smells to neighbouring premises. We neither use 

nor supply glassware. 

 

e) The protection of children from harm 

Our store is not licenced for the sale of alcohol. Because of the nature of the licence for which 

we are applying and the nature of our business generally, it is most unlikely that a child 

accompanied by an adult would visit our store during the hours which we are licenced  

Checklist: 

Please tick to indicate agreement 

 

 

 

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee.                                                              x 

 

 

 I have enclosed the plan of the premises.  

 I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and   

others where applicable.                                                                                              x 
 

 I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be 

designated premises supervisor, if applicable. 
 

 I understand that I must now advertise my application.                                              x  

 

 

 

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will 

be rejected.                                                                                                                  x 

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not 

a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I 

have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United 

Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work 

checking service (please read note 15). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE 

A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE 

WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION 

TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.   

 

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A 

PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO 

BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 

THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT 

Page 24



LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE 

LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 

ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE 

SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE 

KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE 

EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.  

 

 

Part 4 – Signatures   (please read guidance note 11) 

 

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance 

note 12).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.  

 

 

Declaration 

 [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a 

partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I 

am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the 

entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a 

condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on 

of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I 

cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance 

note 15).       

 

 The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK 

(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing 

work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or 

her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to 

work check using the Home Office online right to work checking 

service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15) 

    

Signature  

Date      23/07/2021 

Capacity      Agent 

 

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other 
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please 

state in what capacity. 

 

Signature  

Date       

Capacity       

 

Page 25



Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated 

with this application (please read guidance note 14) 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Telephone number (if any)       

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) 

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Notes for Guidance 
 

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout 

and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where 

your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 

consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will 

be and its proximity to the premises. 

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

 Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any 

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

 Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in 

community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the 

audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening 

from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such 

screening abides by age classification ratings. 

 Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 

and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

 Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, 

exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 

08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000. 

Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which 
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a 

boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event. 

 Live music: no licence permission is required for: 

Page 26



o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on 

any day, on any premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those 

premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, 

provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar 

community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell 

alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the 

organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is 

responsible for the premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a 

school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 

500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the 

relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the 

school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

 Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on 

premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, 

provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a 

church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community 

premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, 

provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser 

gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for 

the premises. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at 

the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or 

(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and 

(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant 

premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school 

proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

 Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance 

which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable. 
 Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on 

any day, with no limit on audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority 

where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local 

authority;  

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health 

care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the 

health care provider;  

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the 

entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and 

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling 

entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it 

takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, 

and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for 

more than 28 consecutive days.                                                              

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors 

may include a tent). 

Page 27



4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant 

further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified 

or unamplified. 

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during 

the summer months. 

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a 

particular day e.g. Christmas Eve. 

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the 

week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity. 

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the 

premises’.  If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the 

premises, please tick ‘off the premises’.  If you wish people to be able to do both, please 

tick ‘both’. 

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to 

the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless 

of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not 

exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of 

gaming machines. 

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 

11. The application form must be signed. 

12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided 

that they have actual authority to do so. 

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent 

must sign the application form. 

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 

 

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications 
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships: 

 
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is 

resident in the UK who:  

 does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  

 is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the 

carrying on of a licensable activity.  

 

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 

will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK. 

 

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not 

subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 

licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application 

copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be 

certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry 

out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below). 

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 

 An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport 

as the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies 

having the right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the 

passport to copy]. 

 

Page 28



 An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a 

person named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European 

Economic Area country or Switzerland. 

 

 A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the 

Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland. 

 

 A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a 

national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland. 

 

 A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by 

the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay 

indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

 

 A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration 

control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or 

has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

 

 A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder 

with an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely 

in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in 

combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National 

Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous 

employer. 

 

 A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination 

with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number 

and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

 

 A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or 

Ireland when produced in combination with an official document giving the 

person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a 

Government agency or a previous employer. 

 

 A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in 

combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National 

Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous 

employer. 

 

 A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and 

is currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder 

from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

Page 29



 

 A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by 

the Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently 

stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable 

activity. 

 

 A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a 

national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family 

member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence. 

  

 A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the 

Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may 

stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the 

holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when 

produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent 

National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a 

previous employer. 

 

 A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office 

under regulation 18(3) or 20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) 

Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state 

or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative 

rights of residence.  

 

 Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their 

permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office 

acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the 

person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, 

such as an appeal or administrative review reference number. 

 

 Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic 

Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has 

derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:  

o evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,  

o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family 

member – e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth 

certificate, and 

o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of 

permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been 

in the UK for more than 3 months: 
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the 

employer, 

(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a 

bank, 

Page 30



(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence 

of sufficient funds; or 

(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

 

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially 

independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any 

family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private 

medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 

 

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a 

passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided: 
 

(i)   any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 

(ii)  any page containing the holder’s photograph; 

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 

(v)  any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in  

       the UK and is permitted to work. 
 

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 

 

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve 

us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share 

information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you 

have complied with this guidance.  
 
Home Office online right to work checking service 

 

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may 

demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with 

the Home Office online right to work checking service.  

 

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, 

applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon 

accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the 

applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority to 

carry out the check.  
 

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the 

applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition 

preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. 
 

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have 

an immigration status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work 

checking service sets out what information and/or documentation applicants will need in order 

to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should 

submit copy documents as set out above.  

 

Page 31

https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work


This page is intentionally left blank



new partitions

new FR partitions

HATTRELL DS One Architects LLP COPYRIGHT

DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING

NOTES:

ANY DISCREPANCIES ON THIS DRAWING ARE TO BE

CONTRACTORS MUST VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS ON SITE BEFORE 

DATE

REVISIONDRAWING No

SCALE @ A1

DRAWN BY

DATEREV AMENDMENT

NOTIFIED TO THE ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY

COMMENCEMENT OF ANY WORK OR PREPARING

MANUFACTURING DRAWINGS

e-mail: design@hattrelldsone.co.uk          www.hattrelldsone.co.uk

A r c h i t e c t s  LLP

TELEPHONE    024 7622 6446 

TELEPHONE 0161 236 3521

1 COPTHALL  HOUSE          STATION  SQUARE          COVENTRY          CV1 2FQ

ARTHUR HOUSE                CHORLTON STREET               MANCHESTER    M1 3EJ

FACSIMILE    024 7652 0460

FACSIMILE 0161 228 7801

HATTRELL  DS  One

C H A R T E R E D          A R C H I T E C T S

COVENTRY
MANCHESTER

TITLE

PROJECT

CLIENT

DOMINO'S PIZZA GROUP LTD

6 Chalet Hill, Bordon

Hampshire. GU35 0TQ

PROPOSED LAYOUT

1:50 VJames

10.11.08

4432-P02 H

A Revisions to rear of store and counter. Fire door added at side of counter. 2.12.08

B Partition added behind shopfront in Store Feb09

C Counter amended. Plant Room added and compressors relocated internally. 19.3.09

D Plant Room ventilation amended, and carbon filters added to oven extract - all as Clients instruction. 23.3.09

E Minor revisions requested by BRCS. 2.4.09

F General alterations as instructed by Client [18.5.09] 19.5.09

G Oven amended EN 8.6.09

H General amendments to suit Clients revised layout (3.7.09) 8.7.09

C H A L E T    H I L L

FRONT ELEVATION TO CHALET HILL REAR ELEVATION

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

CUT TABLE

PRINTER

R
O

U
T

E
 
S

T
A

N
D

W
H

B

WHB

WHB

CANMASTER

(mobile)

COLD ROOM

3300 x 2850mm

new step up

max. 170R

PLANT

ROOM

TOILET 1

TOILET 2

LOBBY

WASH-UP

AREA

OFFICE

BAKE & SERVE

CUSTOMER

SERVICE

FAIFAI

AirCon Unit

FAI

wall mounted call

point provided for

customer assistance

(see detail)

Electric bell push call point to be

provided at Customer Entrance, and

connected to sounder at counter

position.

Provide 150mm square sign (white

background, black lettering) at bell

push marked as follows:

FOR ASSISTANCE

PLEASE PRESS

CALL POINT

call point provided for

customer assistance

sounder from customer

assistance call point wall

mounted at high level

section of floor shown hatched to

be lowered (max 330mm at

entrance) and new steps formed

as shown

- TO ENGINEERS DETAILS

existing ramp area shown

hatched to be raised level

with main shop floor

new step up

max. 170R

existing floor area shown hatched

to be raised by 120mm to match

remaining floor

new step

up - 70R

fresh air intake grille through wall

between lean-to and main roofs

500 Ø oven extract

duct rising through

pitched roof at this

pint to terminate at

1m above slope

powder coated aluminium

shopfront, colour RAL 9006 Silver,

with laminated glass

CUSTOMER

ENTRANCE

COMMISSARY

ENTRANCE

& FIRE EXIT

new fascia sign, externally illuminated

by a continuous trough downlight

new internally

illuminated

projecting sign

new internal

window sign

powder coated aluminium

shopfront, colour RAL 9006 Silver,

with laminated glass

CUSTOMER

ENTRANCE

COMMISSARY

ENTRANCE

& FIRE EXIT

fresh air intake grille

through wall between

lean-to and main roofs

500 Ø oven extract duct

rising through pitched roof to

terminate at 1m above slope

a
p
p
r
o
x
.

3
3
0

c
h
a
n
g
e

i
n
 
F

F
L

(
T

B
C

)

1
7
0

1
7
0

new step

up -150R

above ground wastes to svp

new step up

max. 170R

new step up

max. 170R

level landing

STORE

500 Ø oven

extract duct

and fan, with

carbon filters

glass glass glass

glass

glass

glass

glass

glass

solid panel

s
o

l
i
d

 
p

a
n

e
l

s
o

l
i
d

 
p

a
n

e
l

FAI











FE

HD

SD

FE

FE

FE

EOD

EL

SC

SC

SC

VP

SC

VP

FD30s

SC  VP

S
H

E
L
V

I
N

G

2NO.

ADDITIONAL

ORDER

STATIONS

SLAP

TABLE

gas water heater

vented through flat roof

gas water heater

vented through flat roof

new

partitions

new partition

n
e
w

 
p
a
r
t
i
t
i
o
n

n
e
w

 
F

R
3
0
 
p
a
r
t
i
t
i
o
n

n
e
w

 
F

R
3
0
 
p
a
r
t
i
t
i
o
n

above ground

waste from whb to

be pumped at high

level to svp

extg partitions

to be removed

extg

partitions

to be

removed

HD

SD

EOD

EL

form new opening

with lintol over (min.

2m clearance)

FE

FE

FE

FE

EL

EL

EL

EL

EL

EL

EL

EL

EL

EL

SD

SD

 









SIGN-OFF TABLE

COMPUTERS

FRANCHISEE

OPERATIONS

PROPERTY

TRAINING

DISTRIBUTION

NAME DATE

solid panel

EL

assumed position of SVP to

be confirmed on site

level landing

FR30 door, with VP, to be fitted

with electro-magnetic "hold

open" device linked to fire

alarm system

FR30  SC  VP

new partition

silver film applied to

inside face of glass

with logo 2weeded out"

N.B. existing corrugated metal sheeting to pitched roof to

be replaced with blue/grey, riven finish, fibre cement slates

N.B. existing corrugated metal sheeting to pitched roof to

be replaced with blue/grey, riven finish, fibre cement slates

6 bay counter with pull out drawer section for wheelchair access

computers computers

n
e
w

 
p
a
r
t
i
t
i
o
n

SD

2no. new floor

mounted

compressors for

A/C & Cold Room

fresh air intake to Plant Room to

be provided with acoustic louvre

(size to be confirmed)

air extract from Plant

Room via wall

mounted fan (size to

be confirmed)

N.B. extg partitions

around Plant Room

to be upgraded to

FR30 resistance

fresh air intake to Plant Room to

be provided with acoustic louvre

(size to be confirmed)

FR30 damper in duct

air extract duct from Plant Room

to be provided with acoustic

louvre (size to be confirmed)

air extract duct from Plant Room

to be provided with acoustic

louvre (size to be confirmed)

new svp stub stack

with AAV, and new

100mm Ø foul drain

connection to manhole

(details to be

confirmed on site)

SD

N.B. Smoke detector

to be provided within

general pitched roof

ceiling void

Toilets ventilated through wall

N.B.

Details of new roof construction are to be determined on site.

The current construction consists of corrugated steel sheeting

to the external face and a boarded soffite lining.

Therefore the remainder of the construction cannot be

determined until the unit strip-out commences.

extg partition to

be removed

new FR30

partition infill

Wash-Up ventilated

through wall

Wash-Up

ventilated

through wall

2000 x 3000

EXTRACT

CANOPY

MIDDLEBY

MARSHALL

PS200 OVENS

supplied by

franchisee

SHELVING (by franchisee)

Vertical

triple

carbon

filters

FD30s

SC  VP

SHELVING

WORKTOP

D
U

N
N

A
G

E

R
A

C
K

1
0

0
0

 
x
 
6

0
0

D
U

N
N

A
G

E

R
A

C
K

1
0

0
0

 
x
 
6

0
0

DUAL GAS FITTINGS

SUITABLE FOR PS200 OR

PS360EWB OVENS

s/s end panel

to Slap Table

SEAT 1800mm long

1
8
6
5
 
M

A
K

E
 
L
I
N

E
1
8
6
5
 
M

A
K

E
 
L
I
N

E

4
0
0
 
Ø
 
f
r
e
s
h
 
a
i
r

i
n
t
a
k
e
 
d
u
c
t
 
a
n
d
 
f
a
n

P
age 33

EHA_MitchellT
Line

EHA_MitchellT_1
Arrow

EHA_MitchellT_2
Arrow

EHA_MitchellT_3
Arrow

EHA_MitchellT_4
Arrow

EHA_MitchellT_5
Typewriter
= The licensable activity area 

EHA_MitchellT_6
Typewriter
APPENDIX - B



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 35

EHA_MitchellT_7
Typewriter
APPENDIX - C



Page 36


	Agenda
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a PREMISES LICENCE - Domino's Pizza Bordon 6 Chalet Hill Bordon GU35 0TQ
	2 Application form - Appendix A
	3 Plan - Appendix B
	4 Representation - Appendix C


